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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 11:18 AM
To: 'carmen@esteemperf.com.sg'; Coleen Kwok; 'jenny chong'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: SLP5544M *Our Ref: CC4/ASM19009798/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLT 6273S(AXA) & SLP 5544M ON 31/05/2019]
Attachments: Statement of SLLT6273S.pdf; ACCIDENT_LOCATION_FROM_GOOGLE_MAP.png

Your Ref: SLP5544M                                              Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM19009798/Kpa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLT 6273S(AXA) & SLP 5544M ON 31/05/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and accident location for your easy reference. Based on all the 
available information on hand, we are of the view that our insured has the right of way. In addition, your client 
insurer has indicated 100% settlement with our insured. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to 
look into your client’s matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


